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MEMORANDUM FOR ALL WATERVLIET ARSENAL EMPLOYEES

SUBJECT: Watervliet Arsenal Environmental Policy - Policy Memo #7

1.  Watervliet Arsenal has adopted an environmental policy of continuous improvement and resolute compliance with 
federal, state, local, and Army environmental laws and regulations.

2.  As a basis of our environmental policy we will:

	 a.  Integrate environmental considerations into all activities.

	 b.  Act responsibly to prevent accidental releases to the environment.

	 c.  Promptly correct accidental releases and other conditions that impact the environment.

	 d.  Strive to conserve natural resources by recycling wastes and by purchasing products made of recycled materials.

	 e.  Set objectives and targets to minimize adverse environmental impacts from its operations or activities.

3.  Watervliet Arsenal personnel will become aware of their responsibilities as stewards of the environment, and will en-
deavor to meet the challenges of protecting our environment today, as well as tomorrow.

4.  Watervliet Arsenal (WVA) will promote environmental sustainability in it operations and become a leader in environ-
mental protection.

5.  WVA will systematically integrate the management of its environmental activities into its missions.  WVA will conduct 
its activities in a manner that protects human health and the environment and meets all applicable environmental legal 
requirements, and all other requirements applicable to WVA.

6.  WVA is committed to pollution prevention and resource conservation and will strive for continual improvement in our 
environmental performance.  Installation management sets and approves specific environmental objectives and targets 
(goals), and progress towards achieving these objectives and targets is reviewed at least annually.

7.  WVA will communicate its Environmental Policy to its employees and stakeholders.
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